



GRETCHEN WHITMER
GOVERNOR

STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
LANSING

MARLON I. BROWN, DPA
ACTING DIRECTOR

August 17, 2023

Susan Mulvey
White Lake Area Community Education
541 E Slocum St
Whitehall, MI 49461

RE: License #: DC610311735
WLACE Reeths Puffer Elementary
874 E. Giles
Muskegon, MI 49445

Dear Mrs. Mulvey:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any questions. In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone immediately, please contact the local office at (866) 865-0006.

Per MCL 722.113g, this report must be filed in your licensing notebook, if you continue to maintain one.

Sincerely,

Amanda Wendell

Amanda Wendell, Licensing Consultant
Child Care Licensing Bureau
611 W. Ottawa Street
P.O. Box 30837
Lansing, MI 48909
(231) 492-5410

enclosure

**MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT**

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #:	DC610311735
Licensee Name:	White Lake Area Community Education
Licensee Address:	541 E Slocum St Whitehall, MI 49461
Licensee Telephone #:	(231) 766-3443
Administrator/Licensee Designee:	Susan Mulvey, Designee
Name of Facility:	WLACE Reeths Puffer Elementary
Facility Address:	874 E. Giles Muskegon, MI 49445
Facility Telephone #:	(231) 893-1091
Capacity:	100
Program Type:	CHILD CARE CENTER

II. Purpose of Addendum

On 07/17/2023, the licensee designee submitted a request to add room 134 as approved child use space. At the onsite inspection, she requested to remove the media center as approved child use space, as this is no longer available to child care children.

III. Methodology

07/17/2023 Request for Modification Received
08/10/2023 Inspection Completed Onsite

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions

The terms of the original license have been modified on 08/10/2011, 09/11/2013, 08/28/2017, 12/03/2018, and 08/17/2023.

The following rooms have been approved as child care use space (all capacity is based on use by children 2.5 years and older):

Newly Approved Space

Room 134 measures 47 ft. x 30 ft., for a total area of 1410 square feet. The area is sufficient to support a maximum of 40 children, but the licensee designee has requested that this room be approved for a maximum of 36 school-aged children.

Previously Approved Space

Room 17 is comprised of two areas. Area 1 and Area 2 each measure 18.5 ft. x 22 ft., for a total of 814 square feet. This room has a maximum capacity of 23 children.

The **multi-purpose room/gymnasium** measures 50 ft. x 90 ft., for a total of 4500 square feet. This room has a maximum capacity of 129 children.

The total space is sufficient for 188 children, ages 2.5 years and older, however; Ms. Mulvey has requested the capacity of this child care facility be limited to 100.

V. Recommendation

I recommend the addition of room 134 as school-aged child use space and the removal of the media center as approved child use space.

Amanda Wendell

08/17/2023

Amanda Wendell
Licensing Consultant

Date